
 

 

 

CITY OF MANHATTAN BEACH CITY HALL 
1400 Highland Avenue, Manhattan Beach, CA 90266 
 

WEBSITE: www.manhattanbeach.gov  •  PHONE: (310) 802-5000 
 
 
 

TO:    Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 

FROM:   Talyn Mirzakhanian, Acting Community Development Director 

MEETING:   City Council Regular Meeting, January 17, 2023 

SUBJECT:   Agenda Item No. 18 – Discussion of Options for Temporary Encroachment Permits for Street 
Dining and Business Uses and Outdoor Facilities permits for Outdoor Uses on Private 
Property After Expiration of COVID-19 Emergency Orders 

DATE:   January 12, 2023 

  

SUPPLEMENTAL ATTACHMENT 

• PowerPoint Presentation  

 

*PLEASE NOTE- ATTACHMENT NO. 1 INCLUDED WITH THE STAFF REPORT, PRINTED TWICE WITH THE 
PACKET.  THIS IS THE POWERPOINT PRESENTATION LISTED ON AGENDA ITEM NO. 18. 

http://www.manhattanbeach.gov/


JANUARY 17, 2023

“Note: This PowerPoint presentation is intended solely as a visual aid to an oral staff presentation of an agenda report topic. In the event of any differences between the presentation and the agenda report, the information in the agenda report prevails.”
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